

BRIAN-JOHN M. ABWINO



Brian-John M. Abwino

Associate Partner

+260 211 257 544 (office)
+260 976 944 141 (mobile)

brian@ranchhodchungu.com
www.ranchhodchungu.com



INSIGHT

Brian-John M. Abwino is a **Ranchhod I Chungu Advocates** Associate-Partner who has been practising for 7 years in both the private and public sector where he served as In-house Counsel for Kabwe Municipal Council. Brian is a versatile and tactful lawyer who is on-the-spot judgment is nothing short of perspicacious.



EDUCATION

2020 - Certificate - Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (Lusaka, Zambia).
2020 - WIPO Certificate – Intellectual property Course
2016 - Admitted to the Zambian Bar as an Advocate
2015 - Bachelor of Law (LLB) University of Lusaka
2009 - Examinations Council of Zambia “O” levels



WORK EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present Associate Partner, Messrs. **Ranchhod, Chungu Advocates**
Senior Associate Advocate, Messrs. Ranchhod, Chungu Advocates
2021 - 2022 Associate Advocate. (Messrs. Ranchhod|Chungu Advocates)
2018 - 2021 Council Advocate, (Kabwe Municipal Council)
2017 - 2018 Associate Advocate, (Messrs. Simeza, Sangwa and Associates)
2015 - 2016 Learner Legal Practitioner, (Messrs. Ranchhod|Chungu Advocates)



MEMBERSHIPS

- Law Association of Zambia
- Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, Lusaka.



GENERAL COMPETENCES

General Corporate and Commercial Law

- Incorporations
- Advisory
- Contract Law

Labour and Employment

- Employment/Industrial Relations Litigation (High Court and Industrial Relations Court)
- Construction contracts
- Leases
- Planning and authorization

Litigation

- Employment/Industrial Relations Litigation
- Company and commercial litigation
- Environmental litigation
- Tax appeals and litigation
- Criminal law cases

Public Law and Regulatory Compliance

- Constitutional and Administrative law
- Environmental Law and Management issues
- Investment
- Arbitration and Mediation
- Commercial and business disputes
- Construction disputes